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1  Hall nave towards the east with the Baroque pulpit by Valentin Schwarzenberger, the Prince’s Chair 
on the north gallery (left) and the Born Altar in the choir. Water-colour by Hubert Kratz, c. 1880.
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BUILDING AND  
CONSTRUCTION  

HISTORY

 

Viewed from the outside, a steep pitched 
roof rises above the impressive late- 
Gothic hall structure of St.  Thomas 
church. The attached, extended choir 
on the east end of the building recalls 
the fact that St. Thomas church was 
once the collegiate church of the Au-
gustine canons: Neo-Gothic sacristy 
structures, the tower on the south side, 
which stands at the seam between the 
nave and the choir, and the neo-Goth-
ic western façade all point to the turbu-
lent architectural history of St. Thomas 
Church.

In 1949, the remains of the great can-
tor, Johann Sebastian Bach, were re-
moved from St.  John’s church, which 
was destroyed in the Second World War. 
In 1950, they were reburied in the choir, 
where the oldest architectural compo-
nents of this church’s over 800-year his-
tory have been identified.

PREHISTORY OF THE MODERN  
ST. THOMAS CHURCH
It is assumed that a three-nave late- 
Gothic church without a transept and 
with a massive western tower stood on 
the site of today’s St.  Thomas Church 
in the middle of the 12th century. As re-
corded in a papal document from 1218, 
in 1212 Margrave Dietrich von Meis-
sen ordered the founding of a collegiate 
church of the Augustine canons, whose 
patron was the Apostle Paul. During 
their conflicts with the margrave in this 
period, the citizenry of Leipzig are said 
to have scattered the building material 
for the new choir throughout the area. 
A capital in the shape of a chalice, dis-
covered during a structural examina-
tion, is evidence of a late-Romanesque 
choir. In the mid-13th century, a massive 
tower was built over the east end of the 
southern aisle. The church’s nave was 



6

then elevated. The altar consecrations 
recorded for the 14th century suggest 
that the structural changes in the nave 
were completed at this time. It is con-
ceivable that a medieval sacristy stood 
in conjunction with the eastern wing of 
the monastery, north of the choir.

THE ST. THOMAS HALL CHURCH
In the years 1482–1496, in the cen-
tre of the flourishing commercial and 
trade fair town of Leipzig, a spacious 
hall church was built as an outstand-
ing example of upper Saxon late-Goth-
ic style. The well-proportioned interior 
with its outstanding acoustics has been 
preserved to this day. With a breadth of 
25 metres, an average length of 39 me-
tres and 14 metres high sandstone col-
umns, this hall greatly surpassed its 
predecessor. The south side, with its 
churchyard, was intended for show and 
is furnished with Weissenfels sand-
stone ashlar blocks. The inside is dis-
tinguished by an impressive reticulated 
vault, whose ribs are made of Rochlitz 
porphyry tuff. The keystones are made 
of brick. The late-Gothic vault masons 
used advanced technology to balance 
the church’s various nave widths with 
the various speed sequences of the rib 
figures. The colourful rib system, con-
trasting with the whitewashed stucco, 
vividly expresses the hall church’s dy-
namic tension. The construction of the 
new St.  Thomas Church was directed 
by Master Klaus Roder until 1489 and 
after wards by Master Konrad Pflüger 
until its completion in 1496. St. Thomas 
Church was consecrated by the Bishop 3 Cross section of the modern St. Thomas Church.

2  Reconstruction of the Romanesque structure 
from the 12th/13th century. 


